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Rayner Brian

From: Christopher Andreychik- - - -
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 9:54 PM

To: Charles Emering; Rayner Brian

Subject: Quest ASRs part 3

Attachments: Quest ASR Sept 6 2005 pg10007.JPG; Quest ASR Sept 6 2005 pg20008.JPG
Gentlemen -

This ASR was related to the numerous times the company would call and wake me while | attempted to
get crew rest.

The duty times we were working were bad enough, but to add insult to injury the company would call

without any consideration to the sleep cycle of the pilot group and wake us as we were in the middle of
attempting to get some sleep in the late morning or early afternoon.
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Rayner Brian

From: Christopher Andreychik- - - -
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:03 PM

To: Charles Emering; Rayner Brian

Subject: Quest ASRs part 4

Attachments: Quest ASR Sept 8 2005 pg10009.JPG; Quest ASR Sept 8 2005 pg20010.JPG

Gentlemen -

As we discussed, | was considered a 'bad boy' and summarily put on the Quest flight department 'shit
list' for continually bringing up safety issues, regulatory compliance issues, and mistreatment of the pilot

group. As aresult, I was given the longest duty time runs, and as such, was often required to fly with a
copilot.

When does a copilot become more of a hindrance than a help?

How about when he or she works a full-time job during the day, goes home to sleep for an hour or two,
then comes back to sit in the airplane with you for another 10, 11, 12 or more hours? Perhaps there is a
bit of a safety of flight issue there?

I routinely had copilots who worked full time jobs, then came in to fly with me, fall asleep, make sleep-
deprived mistakes, etc. This was the first ASR | wrote regarding this issue; my next and final ASR goes
into greater depth and detail.
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From: Christopher Andreychik - -- --
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2-

To: - Rayner Brian

Subject: More Quest information

Gentlemen -
I hope your hunting trip over the past few days has been highly successful.
Rumor has it that you very well may have hit paydirt.

Besides this email, there will be four more just like it to follow. It was the only way that
I could think of to keep the ASRs as original as possible and not confuse the pages that
I'm sending you. As you probably remember, the ASRs are actually one page, front and
back.

This particular one I wrote on 9/13/2005 in reference to consistently overweight bags and
the dangers poised by histotoxic hypoxia from the excessive amounts of dry ice. If |
remember correctly, the weights had begun to go up considerably on the specimen bags
around this time frame, and the frequency and intensity of headaches | would get towards
the end of the night increased considerably.

Happy reading, with more to come -

Chris Andreychik
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Rayner Brian

From: Christopher Andreychik - - - -
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 9:49 PM

To: Charles Emering; Rayner Brian

Subject: Quest ASRs part 2

Attachments: Quest ASR June 30 2005 pg10005.JPG; Quest ASR June 30 2005 pg20006.JPG

Gentlemen -

This ASR was written on June 30, 2005, and clearly shows that even then, the average bag weight of 12
pounds was more like 15 (or more). Of particular note are the large amount of heavier bags weighing in
at 17, 18, 19, and 21 pounds. | brought along a scale to weigh the bags myself because | was becoming
more concerned with some of the outsized bulging bags we were transporting.

11/2/2009



ASR REPORT #

Quest Diagnostics
Flight Department

Air Safety Report (ASR)

(NOTE: Each reporting pilot must Nie an individual ASR repert)

—
YYYY /MM s Refm
(For Dffice Use Only)

ASR Eveats Should Be Submitted To the Quent Safety Department Within 24 Hours of the Eveat.
ASR Evasts Can Bs Initlalty Reported To The Quest Safety Department At [ NN

DS

Phone: NG

Fax:IIIE Compsny Mall: Quest Flight Ops  U.S. Mali: Quest Diagnostics

Safety Dept Safety Department
Reading Alrport 159 Muaseum Rd.
Reading, PA 19605

{1) TYPE OF REPORT

O  Irregularity

O Safety Concern

Q FAA Ramp/Enroute Check

a ASR
QO Incident Report [ Safety Suggestion O NTSB Reportable Event
Report
AnIQRE( CHIK, CALDTOPHER. M. - CAPTAIN —
(D) Reporting Employee: NAME CREW POSITION EMPLOYEE # TELEPHONE #
Signature:
{3) Other Employee (4) Date of Event (MM/DLVYYYY) (5) Approximaste Local Time of Eveni
EMPLOYEE ¥
DAW,
moeesd, 8. 06/30/05’ .
TIME (24-hour cloci) | B3¢ - 0 3¢
(6) Flight Segment ;4“- L (7) Loeation of Event | (8) Pilot Flying (9) Flight Number
& Capuin
FROM: TO! HTS-LOK-Cmsk| 0 L LBR 92|
(10) Alreraft Registration Number (11) Blank
DIVERT CITY (if applicable): N"‘o’ ac
(12) Flight Phase (Circie ane ar all that apply) A /4
Parked Taxi-out - Takeoff - Initial Cimb - Chimb
Cruise - Haolding - Descent - Approach Landing Taxi-m - Towing - Parked
{133 Runway # (if applicable) (14) Ruaway Condition (Il'applluble)w/4 {15) InfTight / Airficld Westher N/#'
N/A- DRY / WET/ ICE/ SNOW / OTHER IMC/ VMC /OTHER
(16) RTO Speed (tl'flppllcablo) {17) Alrerafl Altitude (specify AGL/MSL) (18) IFR Flight Plan l "
) This Mock reserved for
M 4 N/4 NO Yuture use.
(20) Takeoll Weighlg“ 4@ cus (21) Fuel on Board Nm (22) Number of Passengers #/4
(23) Evemt Title (cheek one) o Emergency o Handhng Difficulties a  Rewn o Freld (RYF)
o Airerafl Damage o TEMK/AED Usage 0 Loss of Braking 9 Runway Incursinn
o Alutude Deviation o  Engine Shutdown o Mcechanicai Malfunclion o Safety Equipment
o ATC Incident o Evacustion o MUOCC or Dispatch Coordination a  Taxiway Incursion
o Bird Sirike 0 Exceedance 0 Navigation Liror o Security Incident
o Bomb Threat o0 Fircor Smoke Waming o Near Mid-Air Collision (NMAC) o St Wamning
v Communicstion/Radio o FOD o Operating Procedures - o Takeofl Warning Horn
Faiture a  Cie-Around a TCAS RA
o Dengerous Goods o GPWS Waming o Overweight Landing o Wake Turbulence
o Diversion ©  Ground Support o Passenger liness o Weight and Bulance
o Rejected Take-off (RTO) X Other- AJC codiNG )

]




P

(24) Factual descriptien of svent with sl relative [ncvers { weather, ATC, alrficld tacillties, otc.) 1f mere space ks nesded attach te this form.
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FLyviNG AFTER A guct DAY of REGULAL WolX K GETTING APPRONuMNTELT
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Near Miss ! ATC Incldont / TCAS RA
STrcraft ~lalive tn you, in planc on the left and in alovatien on the right. assuming YOUT are at the center nfooch diagram.

Mk yotage Cether

View from above (horizontal plane: ftor nm) View from behind (vertical plane: ft)
vt o f Rk LOW / MEDR ™M HIGH | Minimum Vertical Separation ftor e
| Aveiding Actie Tion YES / NO | Minimus Hositons! Sepamtion fror nre
Reported to ATC FACTLITY | TCAS Alert RA /TA /NONT
AL insructons bisued RA Coinnaivdy
Yoaur Csll Sign RA Foilowed? NO / YES - Vertical Deviation ft
Freguency in Use Was TCAS Alert — NECESSARY / USEFUL / NUISANCE
; algadicg NER | thber Ajreraft Description: Tvpe. Markings. Color, Lishting, Callsign?
{ Cleared Altitude FL or ft AGL / MSL




ASR REPORT &

Quest Diagnostics | Air Safety Report (ASR)

— L
YYYY /MM s Ref»

thht Department {NOTE: Each reporting pilot muest file an individwal ASR report)
{For Office Lise Only)

ASR Eveats Should Be Submitted To the Quest Safety Department Within W
ASR Eveats Can Be lnitiaBly Reperted Te The Quest Safety Department At

T
Phone: NN I Company Mail: Quest Flight Ops  U.S. Mail: Quest Diagnostics
Safety Dept Safety Department
Reading Airport £59 Museum Rd.
Reading, PA 196058
(1} TYPE OF REPORT
o ASR Q Irregularity A Safety Concern O FAA Ramp/Enroute Check
0 Incident Report O Safety Suggestion O NTSB Reporiable Event
Report
(2) Reporting Employee: NAME CREW POSITION EMPLOYEE ¥ TELEPHONE #

AORELE WK, ClinToOPHER. — CAPTRAIN

{5} Appraoximaie Local Time of Event

Signsture:

(3) Other yoe (4) Date of Event (MM/DI/YYYY)

EMPLOYEE WM (0@ 5708 paron) DAWN/ DAY / nus

_ o ‘7/ 12 /2008 ’ W’
TIMF (24-howr cleck) L2005

(7) Location of Eveat | (8) Pliot Flying (9) Flight Numbher
Q  Capuin
4 LA 922

(6) Filght Segment Koot

FROM; 19: Ke Lo A First Officer
(10) Aircraft Registration Number {11) Blank
DIVERT CITY {if applicable): NéorBe.

¢12) Flight Phase (Circle one or all that spply)

, Taxi-out - Takeoff - InitmiClimb - Climh
4 Towing - Parked

Cruise - Holding - Deswent - Approach - Landing Taxi-in -
(!3) Runway ¥ (it applicable} (14) Runway Coandition (if applicable) / (15) Inflight / Airfieid Wenther ‘0/‘4
N/A— DRY / WET / ICE/ SNOW . OTHER IMC / VML T OTHER
(16) RTO Speed (if appiicable) (17) Alrcrsft Altitude (specify AGL/VSL) {1®) IFR Plight Plan | (1%
This block ressrved tfor
AT o A
roi4 o 6 e futury use.
(20) Takeofl Weight z/qnq o @D Fuelon Board /25 cs3 /3430 sas| (22 Number of Pausengers ~L4
(23) Event Title (checkone}) o Emergency o Handling Difficulties o Rctum fo Freld (RYF)
o Aircraft Danmuge o EMEK/AED Usage o Loss of Braking 0 Runway Incursion
o Alitude Deviation o Engine Shutdown o Mcchamical Malfunction o Salety Equipment
o ATC ncident o Ewvscuation o MOXCC or Dispatch Coordinalion o Taxiwsy Incursion
o Bird Strike ¢ Exceedance Q Navigation Crror o Security Ingident
o Bomb Threat [ Firc or Smoke Warming o Near Mid-Air Collision (NMAC) [} Swlt Wamning
o Communication/Radio o FOD o Operating Procedures - o TakeofT Warning Hormn
Failure o Go-Around o TCASRA
o Dangerous Gooda o GPWS Waming o Overweight Landing [} Wake Turbuience
o Diversion o  Ground Support o Passenger Hiness o Weight and Balance
I Regecien? Take-0ff (RTQ) W Other-
Saads)
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ASR REPORT #

Quest Diagnostics
Flight Department

Air Safety Report (ASR)

(NOTE: Each reporting pilot must flle an individual ASR report)

—_—
YYYY ! MM/ Refr
{For Office Use Onky)

ASR Events Should Be Submitied To the Quest Safety Department Withis 24 Hours of the Evest.
]

ASR Events Can Be Initialty Reported To The Quest Safety Department At
[
rrone: N ;B Company Mall: Quest Fiight Ops  11.S. Mail: Quest Dingnostlcs
Safety Dept Safety Department
Reading Alrport I59 Museum Rd.

Reading, PA 19608

ANBLE YOH C rRSTOPRER. M.

(1) TYPE OF REPORT
o ASR O Irregularity M. Safety Concern 3 FAA Ramp/Enroute Check
Q Incident Report Q Safety Suggestion QO NTSB Reportable Event
Report
(2} Reporting Employee: NAME CREW POSITION EMPLOYEE # TELEPHONE #
CARTaN I

(3) Other Employer {4) Date of Event (MM/DI/YYYY) (5) Approximaie Local Time of Event
EMPLOYEE # VAR IGUS | To, mCLVBE DAWN / DAY / DUSR™®Y
vARlouS — gl :
9igles - heles” TIME (24 -hour cincky [300 -~ ©3 30
(8) Flight Segment Acc (T Locetion of Event | (8) Pitot Flying (9) Flight Number
e Caplain g
FROM: o a (4 WD Eirst Officer LBz 2
{10) Alreraft Registration Number {11) Blank
DIVERT CITY (if applicable): AL 4
(12) Flight Phase (Circle one or all that spply) Al
Parked - Taxi-out - Takeofl Initig! Climb - Climb
Cruise - Holding - Descent Approach - Landing Taxi-in Towing - Parked
(15) Inflight / Airficld Weather 'J [’4

(14} Runway Condition (if appiicable)

(13) Raunway # (if applicable)
N{4- DRY / WET / ICE 7 SNOW / OTHER ”(4 IMC / YMC / OTHER
(16) RTO Speed (If spplicable) (17) Alreraft Altitude (specify AGL/MSL) (18) 1FR Flight Pien | (19)
AL A o This block reserved tor

4 fulure use.
(20) Takeof Weight  £) /A (21) Fuel on Board N/A' (22) Number of Passengers ﬂ[“f
(13) Event Title (check one) o Emergency o Handhng DifTiculties ¢ Rctun To Fred (R7F)
o Aircrafl Bamage o EMK/AED Usage o Loss of Braking o Runway Incursion
o Alitude Deviation o Engine Shutdown ol Mechanicali Matfunction o Salety Equipment
o ATC Incident o Evacuation o MOCC or Dispaich Coordination o Taxiway Incursion
o Bird Strike o Exceedance o  Navigation Emor o Secunity ncident
o Bumb Thieat o TircorSmoke Warning o Near Mid-Air Collision (NMAC) o Sl Warning
¢ Communmication/Radie o  FOD o Operaling Procedures - o Takeall Weming Hom

Failure o Go-Around o TCASRA
o Dangerous Goods o GPWS Waming a  Overweight Landing o Wake Turbulcnee
o Diversion o Ground Support o Passcnger Jitness o Weight and Balance
o Rejecied Take-off (RTO) a  Other-
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View from above (horizomtal plane: ftor am) View from behind (vortical plane: )
ooty s fRisk LOW / MEDIEN " HIGIT | Minimum Vertical Separation fAor T
|_Avwiding Acties Tskeo YES / NO | Miminum Horizonial Separation for or
Reported to ATC FACILITY | TCAS Alert RA/TA/NON]
A JC s uons lisued Ry Cuinnbkuids
Vaur Call Sign RA Foliowed? NO / YES - Vertical Deviation it
Frequency in Use Was TCAS Alert — NECESSARY / USEFUL / NUISANCE
o cleadicg PEA | frher Aircraft Description: Tpe, Markings. Calor, Listting. Callin?
| Creared Altitude FL or RAGL / MSL




ASR REPORT #

Quest Diagnostics | Air Safety Report (ASR)

F hght Dep artment (NOTE: Each reperting pllot must fie an individual ASR report) YYYY ' MM Refn
{For Office Use Only)

ASR Eveats Sheuld Be Submitted To the Quest Safety Department Within 14 Hours of the Event.
I

ASR Events Can Be Inltially Raportsd Te The Quest Safety Departinent At ]
|
Phons: NN Fux: B Comptny Mall: Quest Flight Ops  U.S. Mai): Quest Dingnostics
Safety Dept Safety Department
Reading Airport 159 Museum Rd.
Reading, PA 19608

{)TYPE OF REPORT
M Safety Concern @ FAA Rsmp/Earoute Check

g ASR 9 Irregularity
Q [Incident Report B Safety Suggestion Q NTSB Reportable Event
Report
(2) Reparting Emplayee: NAME CREW POSITION EVIPLOYEE ¥ TELEPHONE #
BRBRECCHHC, CHRISTOPWERL M. CAPvrAA] ]
(3) Other Employet {4} Date of Event (MM/DI/YYYY) (5) Approximate Locsl TIme of Event f
EMPLOYEE ¥ A 4
DAWN /DAY / DUSK / NIGHT /
TIMF {24-hour ciock)
{4} Flight Segment A /4 {7) Location of Event | (R) Pllot Flying {9) Flight Number
O Caplain ”‘4 /
FROM: TO: ~lA 9 First Offficer A4
{10) Aircraft Registratios Number {11) Blank
DIVERT CITY (if applicabile): AJ[A
(12) Flight Phase (Circle one or ail that spply) M/A
Parkedd - Taxi-out - Takeoff Initi Climb - Climh
Cruise - Helding N Descent - Approach - Landing - Taxt-in - Towing - Parked
{13) Renway # (if applicable) {14) Runway Condition (if applicable) (15) Inflight / Alrfleid Weather ”'/1 4
/U/A- DRY / WET /ICLE / SNOW ., OTHER IMC / VMC 7 OTHER
(163 RTO Speed (Il applicabis) {17} Alrcraft Altitude (specily AGL/MSL) (18) IFR Flight Plan | (19)
This block reserved tor
AJ
‘UIA Afer A’ ¥k g Tuture uge. |
(205 Takeoll Weight p/“ (21) Fuel on Board ~/4 {22) Number af Passengers M’
(23) Event Title {thetkone) ©  Emergency o Handling DifTiculiies o Rctumn fo Fredd (KTF)
v Aircrafl Damuge v EMK/AED Usage o Loss of Braking o Runway ncursion
o Alttude Deviation o Engine Shutdown ¢ Mcchanical Maifunction o Safety Equipment
o ATC Incident o  Ewvncustion 0 MOCC or Dispatch Coordination o Taxiway Incorsion
o Bird Strike o  Exceedance o Navigation Grror o  Security Incident
o  Bomb Thieat o Fircor Smoke Waming o Nezr Mid-Air Collision (NMAC) o Stail Waming
o Communication/Radio o FOD o Operating Procedures - o Takeofl Wamning Horn
Failure o Go-Around o TCAS RA
) Dangerous Goods o GPWS Warning o Overweight Landing o Wake Turbulence
o Diversion o Ground Support o Passenger lilness a  Weight and Balunce
L ¢ Rejecied Take-olT (RTO) M Other - AkPoRTIAY G
Lot Adoal= £7 o rATC, M‘!ls
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